U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

1325 East-West Highway

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3283

January 15, 2026

MEMORANDUM FOR: National Weather Service Directives System (NDS) Customers

. Digitally signed by
FROM: Dr. Michael Brennan W %/«_._——r BRENNAN.MICHAEL.JOSEPH.136
. . : - 9051101
Director, National Hurricane Center Dats. 2026.01.15 13:33:22 -05'00"

SUBJECT:  Rescission of NWSI 10-605, “Tropical Cyclone Official Geographic Defining
Points” dated March 18, 2025.

The following document is rescinded from the NDS:

NDS Number and Title: NWSI 10-605 Tropical Cyclone Official Geographic Defining Points
Effective Date: March 18, 2025

Signature Date: March 4, 2025

Certified By: W/AFS26 (G. Schoor)

Approving Authority: W/AFSO (A. Allen)

Summary: NWSI 10-605 contains tropical wind breakpoints and while this information is
needed for both internal and external users, the breakpoints, along with their latitude and
longitude will instead be provided annually on the nhc.noaa.gov/breakpoints webpage.



http://nhc.noaa.gov/breakpoints
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